
From: Fitch, Mark W.
To: S&T Faculty Senate; Branson, Walter J.; Jackson, Deanne M.; Primich, Tracy L.; Stoll, Laura K.; Stoll, Randy;

 Trish, Margaret; Weaver, Nathan A.; Robinson, Debra A. G.; Whitefield, Philip D.; Wray, Warren K.;
 Balakrishnan, S. N.; Bohner, Martin; Davis, Michael; Dittmer, Joel P; Elrod, Cassie; Fahrenholtz, William G.;
 Forciniti, Daniel; Frank, Ronald L.; Goldberg, Mathew R.; Gosavi, Abhijit; Grant, Steven L.; Grantham, Katie;
 Hale, Barbara N.; Haynes, W(illiam) Lance; Henslee, Amber M.; Huebner, Wayne; Hurson, Ali; Jentschura, Ulrich
 D.; Kosbar, Kurt Louis; Lea, Bih-Ru; Luna, Ronaldo; MacSithigh, Gearoid P.; Meagher, Michael E.; Mullin, Mark
 E.; Oerther, Daniel B.; Okafor, Anthony Chukwujekwu; Paige, Robert; Read, Theodore; Schuman, Thomas;
 Seabough, Benjamin Holmes; Sedighsarvestani, Sahra; Stavropoulos, Pericles; Tauritz, Daniel R.; Usman,
 Shoaib; Worsey, Paul Nicholas; Wright, David; Xiao, Chengshan; Yang, Wan; Bramel, Linda G.; Careaga, Andrew
 P.; Chambers, Krista; Disser, Marilyn S.; Eaton, Lucretia; Goodridge, Connie H.; Stoltz, Mary Helen; Strauser,
 Lisa A.; Jacobsen, Rebecca S. (S&T-Student); Koesterer, Ashley M. (S&T-Student); Limmer, Krista R. (S&T-
Student)

Cc: Mormile, Melanie R.
Subject: Special Meeting of the Faculty Senate next Thursday
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 4:46:37 PM

Friends, Senators, Colleagues…. I hereby call a Special Meeting of the Faculty Senate for Thursday,
 June 12, 2014 at 1:30 pm in McNutt 204.  The sole agenda item is amending the bylaws.  I will send
 the proposed revision (this is mostly about the process of hiring deans) not later than Monday for
 your consideration.
 
The odd timing, rather than discussing this at our 19 June meeting, is to follow the timeline required
 under the bylaws in such a way that the changes may be on the agenda of the July meeting of the
 Board of Curators.  System wants the amendment one month ahead to have Counsel go through
 the text, and General Faculty must vote prior to that, and prior to that….  (If you really find this
 interesting and suffer from OCDish issues as do I, I can send you the complete timeline with
 applicable rules listed.)
 
-Mark
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